



YorkshireWater

**Mathias Franklin
Head of Planning Services
Kirklees Metropolitan District Council
P.O. Box B93
Civic Centre
Huddersfield
HD1 2JR**

**Yorkshire Water Services
Land and Property
Western House
Western Way
Halifax Road
Bradford
BD6 2SZ**

Tel: 0345 120 8482

**Email:
planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk**

For telephone enquiries ring:

George Mullaney on 0345 120 8482

Your Ref: 2026/90913

Our Ref: B/00854

15th May 2026

Dear Sir/Madam,

Land Off, Hermitage Park, Lepton, Huddersfield - (KIRK) Discharge of details reserved by conditions 12 (pumping station design) and 15 (water safety measures) on previous permission 2025/92242 for Reserved Matters Application (including consideration of appearance, scale and landscaping) for erection of 80 dwellings, pursuant to Section 73 Approval 2025/90105 pursuant to previous Outline Permission 2022/91735 and discharge of outline conditions 6,7,8, 9

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water regarding the above proposed development. We have the following comments:





YorkshireWater

Waste Water

Yorkshire Water do not object to the discharge of conditions 12 and 15.

Based on the information submitted, Yorkshire Water have no observational comments to make regarding the discharge of conditions 12 and 15.

Yours faithfully

George Mullaney
Town Planning Technician

